Kingsley and Links View Residents Association (KLVRA)

Meeting Minutes

Date of meeting:

Location of meeting: Heathers, Kingsley Park Terrace, Northampton.

Present:

Lord Bungle - Chairman
Heather Korbey - Deputy Chairman
Robin Smith
David Atkins - Secretary
Elizabeth Staples
Lee Winterton
Hazel Hiam

Apologies Anjona Roy Cathrine Russell Jay Shah Phil Robins

1. The minutes of our last meeting on 11th September 2019.

These were reviewed accepted and signed by our Chairman.

- 2. Acceptance of previous minutes.
 - a. Proposed by Robin Smith
 - b. Seconded by Elizabeth Staples
- 3. Matters arising not in minutes

None

- 4. Report of the residents meeting on 25th September
 - a. 23 Residents signed in together with partners who didn't always sign in.
 - b. Only one invited speaker attended, this was PC Lewis Dickens who spoke well and was able to emphasise to residents how important it is for them all to report any crime, the more reports the police get, the more intelligence they are able to build up and the greater the possibility of police action. I wrote to him to thank him for his contribution.
 - c. The question of "do we have a warden"? came up apparently but no one has every seen her/him. Heather checked at the Northampton in Bloom meeting and Sarah Oaks is our Waeden, she will be happy to attend our next Residents Meeting.
 - d. CCTV cameras are at Shelltune Council the White Elephant (Police) and opposite Allisons (unknown owner). The person who raised it though that they may be obscured by the trees. – Cathrine is this something that you can check for us please?
 - e. We discussed the possibility of speed camera vans or speed guns, PC Dickens explained that the narrowness of the streets and parked cars would make this very difficult. Perhaps Anjona may have a view on this!

Kingsley and Links View Residents Association (KLVRA)

- f. Bushes/a small tree at the top of Shelley St has branches sticking which are dangerous and need cutting back. Bungle is trying to find out who owns the property.
- g. Trees need trimming at the Morrisons end of Kettering Rd. Cathrine?
- h. A complaint was made about the litter in the streets and a lack of street cleaners, particularly on Kingsley front where is the small street sweeper? There is a small street sweeper that cleans Kingsley Park Terrace at 07:30am.
- i. Fly tipping in Moore St. has started again where two mattresses have been left. *Action has been taken.*
- j. In Kingsley Park terrace broken/uneven paving slabs have been replaced with tarmac, it's a very poor job and once more detracts from the area. *Anjona is something that you can look into please?*
- k. There has been an increase in graffiti. Its mainly on the Kingsley front.

a. Design of flyers -

The proposed flyer flyer advertising the meeting was shown to the committee and accepted, it was agreed that Bungle would print the required quantity. The flyer is attached to these minutes.

- b. Distribution of flyers This was agreed amongst the committee and distribution started on the weekend of the 14th September.
- c. The poster that we will print (black on yellow) will be printed on sticky vinyl for sticking to lampposts, David will try to print some of these and bring them to the meeting.

5. <u>Indemnity Insurance</u>

Indemnity insurance will cost us £75.00 plus £5.00 membership, David to arrange for Harvest to make out a cheque Northampton Federation of Residents Association from our account.

6. Leaflets and Fliers

Colin Bircher forwarded us a letter from Allan Jones concerning Leaflet Distribution, David will complete and submit to NBC.

7. Dog Show

Heather told us that there was a fun dog show organised at Bradlaugh Fields on the 12th October,

8. Lost Words

Lost words will be at the Barns on October 30th tickets are available, £30 half day and £50 full day.

9. Name the Gritter

The Council have 3 new Gritter's that need naming – How about Emitter the Gritter (gritter's emit grit – OK not very good)

10. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be at Heathers on 27th November at 6-30pm